
From: Paula Abney
To: Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember Todd Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle

Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Scott Sherman; CouncilMember
David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mayor Kevin Faulconer; CLK City Clerk

Subject: Protect San Diego"s Neighborhoods
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:06:32 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
As you know, the controversial One Paseo project has been vigorously debated in the community for the
past several years. Thousands of local residents and tens of thousands of San Diegans have raised
serious concerns about the project. Four community planning boards rejected One Paseo and now more
are speaking out about the dangerous precedent its approval set for development in the City.

By ignoring the Carmel Valley, Del Mar Mesa, Torrey Pines and Torrey Hills community planning boards,
the City Council sent a message that the feedback from planning groups has a negligible impact on land
use decisions, and thus community planning groups have no important role to play in future
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I ask that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for the
June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,

Paula Abney
Abney.paula55@gmail.com
8584146496
11118 Corte Pleno Verano
San Diego, 92130 
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:06:43 PM

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
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From: Carol Alley
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:32:11 AM

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

Carol Alley
calley@san.rr.com
858-259-5531
3507 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Cheryle Besemer
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 10:25:05 AM

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

Cheryle Besemer
clbesemer@sbcglobal.net
8587552987
5159 Del Mar Mesa Rd
San Diego, 92130-6812 
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From: Wendelyn Bradley
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:02:28 AM

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

Wendelyn Bradley
wenbradley@mac.com
760-518-4112
3592 Voyager Circle
San Diego, 92130-1852 
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From: Andrea Brass
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 3:10:40 AM

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

Andrea Brass
abb31650@gmail.com
(858) 442 4014
3606 Bernwood Place unit 16
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Darrell  & Janie Burns
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:08:14 PM

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

Darrell & Janie Burns
darrellhburns@yahoo.com
858-509-0325
12852 Corbett Court
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kathryn Burton
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:56:40 PM

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

Kathryn Burton
kburton@san.rr.com
8587552122
4106 via mar de delfinas
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Penny Campagna
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:31:20 AM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
Critical Drought conditions should be enough to halt building such a massive project. We're suppose to
cut our usage during these times. What about you  & Kilroy cutting back. Think of all those additional
sinks, toilets and sewage. Where is that water coming from?

Stop wearing us down and just put an end to it.

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
Penny Campagna

Penny Campagna
sophie8487@gmail.com
858-822-8032
13368 Tiverton Rd.
San Diego, 92130 
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From: glenna carpenter
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:09:55 AM

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

glenna carpenter
glennacarpenter1@gmail.com
8584611048
13256 tiverton
san diego, 92130 
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From: Karen Cody
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:10:53 PM

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

Karen Cody
skcody3@gmail.com
858-945-8800
4053 San Ardo Cove
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Claudette DeCourley
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:51:58 PM

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

Claudette DeCourley
claudettedecourley@yahoo.com
619 - 589 - 9501
Tiverton RD.
San Diego, 92130 

mailto:claudettedecourley@yahoo.com
mailto:SherriLightner@sandiego.gov
mailto:LorieZapf@sandiego.gov
mailto:ToddGloria@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MyrtleCole@sandiego.gov
mailto:MarkKersey@sandiego.gov
mailto:ChrisCate@sandiego.gov
mailto:ScottSherman@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:DavidAlvarez@sandiego.gov
mailto:MartiEmerald@sandiego.gov
mailto:KevinFaulconer@sandiego.gov
mailto:CityClerk@sandiego.gov


From: Kevin Doan
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 12:45:58 PM

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

Kevin Doan
compstarz@gmail.com
858-720-8282
5686 Willowmere Lane
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Dawn Douglas
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 1:56:42 PM

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

Dawn Douglas
dawndougla@aol.com
858-259-1660
13190 Carousel Lane
San Diego (Del Mar post office), 92014 
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From: Melanie Eagan
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 10:43:04 AM

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

Melanie Eagan
SoCalMel@gmail.com
8587037694
3609 Bernwood Pl #85
San Diego, 92130 

mailto:SoCalMel@gmail.com
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


From: David Economou
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 1:52:47 PM

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

David Economou
daveeco@excite.com
858-259-8560
2222 Carmel Valley Rd., #12
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Ann Fleming
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:11:59 AM

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

Ann Fleming
atfleming@san.rr.com
858 7551863
13491 Glencliff Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: agood21@san.rr.com
To: Mayor Kevin Faulconer; Councilmember Sherri Lightner; CouncilMember Chris Cate; Councilmember Todd

Gloria; Councilmember Myrtle Cole; Councilmember Mark Kersey; CouncilMember Lorie Zapf; Councilmember
Scott Sherman; CouncilMember David Alvarez; CouncilMember Marti Emerald; Mezo, Renee; CLK City Clerk

Subject: I urge you to support One Paseo!
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 2:24:21 PM

Dear Council Members, 

As a supporter of the One Paseo project in Carmel Valley, I am deeply disappointed
that after nearly seven years of careful consideration, this important local investment
in the community will be further delayed by the deceptive tactics of Donahue
Schriber, the well-funded owner of the Del Mar Highlands Town Center. In its
backing of the referendum, Donahue Schriber has conducted a shameful campaign
against this Council's thoughtful, bi-partisan, super-majority approval of One Paseo.
Now that the issue has qualified to come back before you, I urge you to hold firm in
your position of support and allow a public vote on this issue. Rewarding the
opponents’ bullying behavior by overturning your approval will simply make a
mockery of our planning process and our business climate in San Diego. Please
allow the voters of San Diego to have the last word. 

I appreciate your careful consideration and leadership. 

Sincerely,

Andrea Good
agood21@san.rr.com
11327 Manorgate Dr.
San Diego CA 92130
One Paseo Supporter
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 2:25:39 PM

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
11327 Manorgate Drive
San Diego CA 92130
8584611668
One Paseo Supporter
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From: Elizabeth Hendershot
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:07:38 AM

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

Elizabeth Hendershot
ehendjunk@att.net
858-794-0125
12535 El Camino Real, Unit C
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:12:27 AM

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
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From: Andrea Hermer
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:39:40 PM

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

Andrea Hermer
ahermer@yahoo.com
8583501093
13175 Janetta Place
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:08:05 PM

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
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From: Greg Howard
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:22:29 AM

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

Greg Howard
greghoward@luckyline.com
(858) 479-6699
3044 Camino Del Rancho
Encinitas, 92024 
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From: Tom Huppert
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 6:32:14 AM

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

Tom Huppert
tom.huppert@gmail.com
8587358087
4977 Brookburn Drive
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Paul Johnson
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:14:09 PM

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

Paul Johnson
paulj6166@aol.com
858-245-0426
5016 Almondwood Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: lindadre48@gmail.com
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:22:04 PM

Dear Council Members, 

WHAT IS THE ROLL OF COMMUNITY PLANNING BOARDS AND DO THEY REALLY
REPRESENT THE VIEWS OF THE COMMUNITY??? 

With all the controversy surrounding the fact that One Paseo was NOT approved by
the local planning board, but WAS approved by the San Diego City Council, it is time
to really examine the role and purpose of the local planning boards in our
communities. 
As a long time resident of Carmel Valley I do not recall ever voting for any
representatives to our planning board. There was no community wide election as is
the case when a member of the San Diego City Council is seated. There were
recently some vacancies on the Carmel Valley Planning Board and as far as I could
see a few community members volunteered to fill these vacancies. It is
commendable that these community residents volunteer their time to serve on these
committees. As of recent the volunteer committee members in Carmel Valley were
confirmed by what seemed to be an election of just a couple of votes cast, and as
such these committee members only represent their own views which do not
necessarily coincide with the views of their community. 

I question why these planning groups seem to believe they have so much power and
are now signing resolutions objecting to their decisions being overturned by the San
Diego City Council. Community Planning groups serve a purpose in bringing up
issues to the community when reviewing new developments prior to City
governmental actions. We need to understand that these groups are only advisory
and do not necessarily represent the desires of the entire community. 

Perhaps we need to look at having community wide elections to vote for our local
community planning group representatives. Otherwise, we should keep these groups
as originally intended, as advisory only. 

(The above letter was forwarded to the San Diego Union Tribune and to the North
Coast Times; please consider this information when standing by your decision on
One Paseo. Thanks!). 

Sincerely, 
Linda Katzman

Linda Katzman
lindadre48@gmail.com
4455 Sunset Bluffs Way
San Diego CA 92130
One Paseo Supporter
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From: Pat Kiesner
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 6:36:47 PM

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

Pat Kiesner
pkiesner@san.rr.com
858-259-4259
3682 Camnito Cielo Del Mar
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kyungah Kim
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 6:01:35 AM

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

Kyungah Kim
Jintaekomo@yahoo.com
8586028131
244 dolphin cove ct
Del mar, 92014 
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From: gordon kim
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 6:30:40 PM

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

Gordon and Keira Kim

gordon kim
thekimsgk@yahoo.com
8583531633
12882 CORBETT CT
SAN DIEGO, 92130-2441 
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From: Alison King
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 6:51:53 AM

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

Alison King
alisonking17@gmail.com
858-793-6080
4520 Campobello Street
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Ursula Krane
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:59:16 PM

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
Ursula Krane
Del Mar Heights

Please reconsider your decision.   Let's make a beautiful Park out of the last open space in the area.  

Ursula Krane
ukrane@att.net
858 755 7105
13627 Calais Drive
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: peter kruk
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:51:03 PM

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

peter kruk
pgkruk@gmail.com
6198766125
13419 glencliff way
san diego, 92130 
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From: Judy Kruse
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:45:28 PM

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

Judy Kruse
jkrusepics@yahoo.com
858-342-3622
4031 Tynebourne Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Daniel Lang
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:38:50 AM

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

Daniel Lang
langmktg@san.rr.com
858.663.5264
13651 Tiverton Road
San Diego, CA 
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From: Ruby Lang
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:40:33 AM

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

Ruby Lang
ruby@san.rr.com
8582329989
13651 Tiverton Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: James Larrimore
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:51:05 PM

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

James Larrimore
JamesLarrimore@san.rr.com
8585099604
14044 Rue San Remo
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Julia Laymon
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 8:24:23 AM

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

Julia Laymon
julielaymon@san.rr.com
858-205-2424
13997 Durango Dr
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Richard Leslie
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:06:34 AM

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

Richard Leslie
dickleslie@gmail.com
858-793-9877
13675 WINSTANLEY WAY
SAN DIEGO, 92130 
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From: Jill  Marsal
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:42:43 AM

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

Jill Marsal
jill@marsallyonliteraryagency.com
8587558448
13612 Landfair Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: James R.McClellan
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:29:17 PM

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

James R. McClellan
James.mcclellan@me.com
858 755 7145
2472 Oakridge Cove,
Del Mar, CA, 92014 2935 
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From: Kevin and Kyle McEntee
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:39:43 PM

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

Kevin and Kyle McEntee
kdmc53@yahoo.com
858-792-0933
13549 Calais Drive
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Kevin & Kyle McEntee
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:11:07 PM

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

You screwed it up once.......get it right this time.  Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kevin & Kyle McEntee
kdmc53@yahoo.com
858-792-0933
13549 Calais Drive
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Dan Miller
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:49:58 PM

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

Dan Miller
claudette_dan@hotmail.com
858 - 794 - 7911
13364 Tiverton Rd.
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Coy Miller
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 9:53:22 PM

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

Coy Miller
claudette_dan@yahoo.com
714 - 842 - 5857
13364 Tiverton Rd.
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Peter & Linda Montalbano
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:36:41 PM

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

Peter & Linda Montalbano
pjm1064@aol.com
858-205-5253
12623 Crest Knolls Court
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kim Perszyk
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:23:45 PM

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

Kim Perszyk
kimperszyk@gmail.com
8586038940
2850 1/2 E Street
San Diego, 92102 
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From: Steven Prestrelski
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 7:50:03 AM

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

Steven Prestrelski
steveprez@gmail.com
8584141014
4413 Graydon Road
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Genua Ram
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:56:48 AM

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

Genua Ram
geniaram@yahoo.com
858 354 0594
13327 Wyngate Pt.
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:58:18 AM

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
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From: Tharaknath Rao
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 8:09:59 AM

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
development of their neighborhoods. I could not disagree more.  This project in its current form will
negatively impact the quality of life of existing area residents, and place undue burden on infrastructure
required to support a happy and thriving community.

In a few weeks, the City Council will have the opportunity to reconsider the project, and I respectfully
request that you give that reconsideration the time and attention it deserves.

If, after careful consideration, you are still unwilling to rescind the City Council's decision, and the
Council instead elects to place the issue on the ballot, I request that you ensure it is fairly scheduled for
the June 2016 Primary Election, not a special election paid for by Kilroy Realty.

Sincerely,
Tharak Rao MD

Tharaknath Rao
tonley02@yahoo.com
8582057336
13415 Roxton Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Andrew Rinde
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 8:19:55 AM

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

Andrew Rinde
andyrinde@aol.com
858-720-0207
3556 SEAHORN CIRCLE
SAN DIEGO, 92130 
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From: Margaret Ryan
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 11:18:12 AM

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

Margaret Ryan, MD, MPH
margaret.ryan.md@gmail.com
8583425786
3959 Santa Nella Place
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Gene Schulken
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 3:41:56 PM

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

Gene Schulken
gschulken@msn.com
(858)792-1780
12616 Torrey Bluff Drive, Apt 360
San Diego, CA, 92130 
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From: Judy Scott
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 8:33:37 PM

Dear Members of the City Council,
               
I know this is a form letter, so I will start by telling you my personal concerns about One Paseo.  First of
all, more cars is more pollution, no matter how you route the traffic.  As a user of public transport,  this
lack of bus or train service will impact our neighborhoods with more bad air.  And,  now that we havae
a drought, I am not sure where we plan to get the water we would need for this project.
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
Judy Scott

Judy Scott
judyjh@gmail.com
6198847174
12984 Candela Pl
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Elsie Shrawder
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 6:17:08 AM

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

Elsie Shrawder
eshrawder@sbcglobal.net
8584818675
3947 Caminito Del Mar Surf
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Pamela Slater-Price
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

Pamela Slater-Price
pcslater@mac.com
8583618611
1844 Camino del Mar
Del Mar, 92014 
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From: Lisa Smith
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:50:23 PM

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

Lisa Smith
sealisa@sbcglobal.net
858 794-0867
3858 Fallon Circle
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Janice Thompson
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:21:02 PM

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

Janice Thompson

Janice Thompson
Janicet123@gmail.com
619-997-7612
4005 Camel View Rd. #65
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Kerim Tumay
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:08:10 PM

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

Kerim Tumay
tkytumayk2@gmail.com
858 2592583
3975 Carmel Springs Way
San Diego, 92130 
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From: Melissa Wolfson
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
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 4:45:25 PM

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
Melissa Wolfson

Melissa Wolfson
mwolfson2010@gmail.com
858-793-0564
4209 Kerwood Ct.
San Diego, 92130 
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